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REDEDICATION OF PRIMITIVE METHODIST

WAR MEMORIAL.

SUNDAY 27th AUGUST 2000.
Outline History :  In March 2000, we called in at St Mark’s, without any prior knowledge of War Memorials within. Having been shown the memorial to those of St Mark’s congregation, that died in the Great War 1914 – 1919, we were referred to a gentleman, named Arthur Nelson, who proceeded to uncover a further brass plaque in the basement. This plaque was almost identical to the one mounted in the church. The details of both plaques were recorded and passed to the area co-ordinator, Janet Brown, who in turn has passed on the details to the Imperial War Museum
Mr Nelson expressed a desire to restore the second memorial, to a place of prominence within the church and was successful in doing so, in August 2000. As a result of this, a rededication took place, on Sunday, 27th August, 2000, within the Evening Service at the church. The memorial having been remounted next to that of St Mark’s, prior to the service.
The service was not specific to the memorial, but formed part of the service, which also incorporated a leaving speech by the vicar and a dedication of a lectern and plaque to the organist, who died some years ago.
The memorial originally came from the Durham Road Primitive Methodist Church, which was next door to St Mark’s and which was demolished sometime during 1965. It has since remained in the basement of St Mark’s.
Order of Service :  The vicar firstly spoken of the new lectern and brass plaque, placed on the organ, in memory of the organist who had given many years service to the church. A hymn was chosen, which was a favourite of his, and some short prayers spoken.
This was followed by an explanation of the rededication, taking place, for the original Primitive Methodist War Memorial. A hymn was sung celebrating, The day when wars will be no more. The vicar then went on to explain that the memorial had been remounted upon a wooden base, which had been done by Andrew Newton of Kells Lane Joinery, Gateshead, the design and format following that of the St Mark’s memorial.
The short dedication then took place, lasting probably only a couple of minutes and a prayer was said ; Dear Father in Heaven, we dedicate this plaque and shelf, in memory of all those from Durham Road Methodist Church, who gave their lives in the Great War, that we might live our days, in peace and justice and we thank you for their sacrifice. We ask that the witness of their names, here, will instill in us, striving for peace, a respect for each human life and the determination to live our lives, worthy of their sacrifice. These things we ask, in the name of Jesus Christ, their Saviour and ours. Amen. This was followed by a reading, from the Second Book of Samuel, the Lament by David, after the death of Saul and Jonathon, who died in battle.
Included as part of the congregation, were people who had been original parishioners, at the Primitive Methodist Church, although we were unable to ascertain, whether any of those in attendance, were relatives of the named soldiers etc.

-------------------------------x------------------------------------

There was no Order of Service available and photographs were not allowed during the service. However, a member of the local church press was in attendance and we have requested, that any photographs or press cuttings, be forwarded on to ourselves. These in turn will be passed on to yourselves. 
